Ebener, Melissa

From: PAULK, ALICE M.

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 10:36 AM

To: Ebener, Melissa

Subject: Fwd: Register Now for 2015 NCPN Conference!

Can you add this to the May board agenda for out of state travel?

Thanks!

Alice

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "STEWART, TAMMY 'Chereese™ <ICSTEWART@OneClay.net>
Date: April 14, 2015 at 9:46:24 AM EDT

To: "PAULK, ALICE M." <ampaulk{@OneClay.net>

Subject: Fwd: Register Now for 2015 NCPN Conference!

For our calendar....
Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:
From: NCPN <swilson@cord.org>

Date: April 14, 2015 at 8:08:09 AM EDT
To: testewart@oneclay.net

Subject: Register Now for 2015 NCPN Conference!
Reply-To: swilson(@cord.org

Register Now for NCPN 2015!

We hope you are making plans to attend the October 28-30 (Wed-—Fri) National Career Pathways Network
(NCPN) conference to be held at the beautiful Sheraton Dallas Hotel in downtown Dallas, Texas.

This national professional development opportunity includes 130+ breakout sessions (conference strands are
based on the 10 Components of 2 POS and the DOL 6 Kev Elements), preconference institutes, keynote
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speakers, networking opportunities, and an exhibit hall that showcases the latest products and services.

For more information about the conference, contact Sheila Wilson at swilson@cord.org.

Debbie Mills, Director
National Career Pathways Network

www.ncpn.info
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